



Basanti Devi

49 years



BACKGROUND

Basanti Devi has a gift for understanding children. Children are immediately drawn to her calming demeanor. Her songs, lullabies and stories make her an instant hit with children and their parents. She is also extremely talented at telling what exactly a child needs. This comes with years of training and experience that Basanti has accumulated after taking care of children. Even after her acid attack, Basanti still possesses the same passion and zeal for taking care of children. Along with children, Basanti can also take care of sick patients and senior citizens.



WORK EXPERIENCE

- Worked in an export garment company near Badarpur, Delhi 1989-1995
Here, she overlooked goods (clothes) before they were dispatched. Measured the clothes, checked the quality of the garments, mended defects, oversaw the alterations etc before the goods were dispatched overseas.
- Worked as a Caretaker with a placement agency 1995-2000
Basanti has worked with reputed hospitals such as Apollo Hospital, B.L. Kapoor, Max Hospital etc. She was required to take care of all the needs of the patients. She'd feed them, clothe them, bathe them and take complete care of the patients with utmost diligence. After the patients were discharged she'd also along accompany them to their houses as an in-house nurse. She'd offer her services and care till the time the patient recuperated fully.
- Worked as Nanny 2001-2012
Basanti worked at the residence of an IAS officer. She single handedly brought up and took care of his four little children. Her daily routine involved making food for the kids, bathing them, sending them to school and all the other domestic chores.



PREFERRED AREA OF EMPLOYMENT

Preferably Delhi. However, all-over India if the opportunity is good.



EMPLOYMENT INTERESTS

- Hospitals and nursing homes
- Homes with families with children and/ or old people
- Schools
- Old age homes
- Crèches



SKILLS AND TALENTS

- Well-versed with children's stories and lullabies
- Expert at giving health advice, weight loss tips, easy tricks to handle kids
- Extremely experienced at nursing mothers post-delivery, old and ailing patients and kids of all ages
- Very hardworking and sincere
- Extremely compassionate and nurturing



HOBBIES

- Loves to spend time with children, play with them, narrate stories to them
- Loves to cook food for her loved ones
- Enjoys learning new things eg: jewelry making, soap making etc



EMAIL US AT

info.makelovenotscars.org